
From: Kerrigan, Rachel
To:
Cc: ; ; ; ; 
Subject: FW: SAG Co-Chairs - Documents for 24-26 February 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 24 February 2020 10:15:38 AM
Attachments: Building a sustainable Indigenous Representative body - 2008.pdf

ATT00001.htm
Getting it Right - community guide.pdf
ATT00002.htm
future hands-report.pdf
ATT00003.htm
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Hi 
 
See below and attached from Tom – he has asked that we share the attached reports with the groups
for background reading. Also just to note his comments below.
 
FYI, I think he forgot to attach the paper with comments referred to below. I’ll follow up on this with
Tom, and also commit to share the reports he has attached as background reading.
 
Thanks
Rachel
 

From: Tom Calma  
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 9:56 AM
To: Kerrigan, Rachel <Rachel.Kerrigan@niaa.gov.au>
Cc: @niaa.gov.au>
Subject: Re: SAG Co-Chairs - Documents for 24-26 February 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
 
thanks Rachel,  have now read the briefing papers and have some comments on page 36 and 38
of the attached. For completeness and I will also raise later today we need to ensure the brief
references the Social Justice Commissioner and the social justice commissioners submission to
the JSC.  You will note that the JSC took on board a significant portion of our submission.  
 
I also attach two seminal papers I submitted to Govt over a decade ago and one could only
imaging what the life situation of Indigenous Australian's might be had the recommendation
been taken up.  The highlighted text is for my reference and clean copies of the reports are on
the AHRC website.  Must admit to deja vu when reflecting on the reports.  
 
The Uluru group believe they had wide consultations hence some validity for their work but
their consultations were dwarfed when compared to the national Indigenous representative body
consultations ( see  pg51 <pg54/99> of the Future Hands Report.doc attached).  I believe these
reports should be shared with the co-design groups for bedtime reading to put into perspective
why this exercise is important, as is their role in getting it right.  Also fleshes out some of the
material you have provided in the briefing papers.
 
Finally, for now, following is an extract from a social justice commissioner report (2009 but it is
in all reports) that identifies the significance of the SJC that NIAA’s briefings fail to recognise
in a meaningful way.
 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Social Justice Commissioner
The position of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Social Justice Commissioner
was established within the Australian Human Rights Commission in 1993 to carry out the
following functions:
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(1) Report annually on the enjoyment and exercise of human rights
by Aboriginal peoples and Torres Strait Islanders, and recommend
where necessary on the action that should be taken to ensure these
rights are observed.
(2) Promote awareness and discussion of human rights in relation to
Aboriginal peoples and Torres Strait Islanders.
(3) Undertake research and educational programs for the purposes
of promoting respect for, and enjoyment and exercise of, human
rights by Aboriginal peoples and Torres Strait Islanders.
(4) Examine and report on enactments and proposed enactments to
ascertain whether or not they recognise and protect the human
rights of Aboriginal peoples and Torres Strait Islanders
The Commissioner is also required, under section 209 of the Native Title Act 1993 (Cth), to
report annually on the operation of the Act and its effect on the exercise and enjoyment of
human rights by Aboriginal peoples and Torres Strait Islanders.
Office holders
§ Mr Tom Calma: 2004 – present
§ Dr William Jonas AM: 1999 – 2004
§ Ms Zita Antonios: 1998 – 1999 (Acting)
§ Mr Mick Dodson: 1993 – 1998
 
…
 
For information on the work of the Social Justice Commissioner
please visit the Commission website at:
http://humanrights.gov.au/social_justice/index.html
 
Rgs  TOM
Prof Tom Calma AO
Co-Chair,  Senior Advisory Group on the co-design of local, regional and national voices

E:   

M:  

On 24 Feb 2020, at 8:52 am, Kerrigan, Rachel <Rachel.Kerrigan@niaa.gov.au>
wrote:
 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
 
Will do, thanks Tom.
 

From: Tom Calma  
Sent: Saturday, 22 February 2020 2:56 AM
To: Kerrigan, Rachel <Rachel.Kerrigan@niaa.gov.au>
Cc:  @niaa.gov.au>
Subject: Re: SAG Co-Chairs - Documents for 24-26 February 2020
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
 
Hi Rachel,  please see pg 6 of the attached that should go in the briefs.  the other
highlights are for my reference so you only need to refer to pg 6 noting I have yet
to review the other material.  Rgs  TOM
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On 21 Feb 2020, at 6:09 pm, 
@niaa.gov.au> wrote:

 
OFFICIAL:Sensitive

 
Dear Marcia and Tom,
 
Please see attached the complete set of documents for your meetings on
Monday 24 – Wednesday 26 February 2020.
 
These include:
·       SAG Co-Chair Run sheet 
·       EC Leaders – SAG Co-Chairs sessions
·       EC Leaders – Co-Design Timeline
·       National Co-Design Meeting Pack (Agenda and Papers – provided

yesterday)
·       Annotated Agenda – National Co-design Meeting
·       Co-Design Voice Timeline
·       National Meeting Opening Session – DRAFT Co-Chair presentation
·       National Meeting Opening Session – DRAFT Talking Points
·       SAG Co-Chair notes – joint meeting with Senior Officials Group
·       Senior Officials Group member list
 
Please let us know if there is anything else you require. We’re also
interested to know how the Secretariat can better support you in your role.
 
Regards
 

Co-design Secretariat Team
Recognition, Policy and Empowered Communities Division
National Indigenous Australians Agency
p.  | m.  | e.   
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606|  PO Box 6500 
CANBERRA  ACT  2600
w. niaa.gov.au  w. indigenous.gov.au
 
______________________________________________________________________
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains
information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________
 

______________________________________________________________________
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
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
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________
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